
. .. . . . . ....... . . . . , . . . .. . . . .. .. . . . ... . . . . 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoirpochl om Choomhnd Comhrh.mil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. tire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Ms. Claire Fitzgerald 
127 Mill Road 
Bandon 
Co. Cork 
I re I and 

10/07/20 15 

Dear Ms. Fitzgerald, 

Register No: DO1 36-01 

In accordance with Regulation 28( 1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) 
Regulations 2007, as amended, the Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a 
Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Irish Water in respect of the 
agglomeration named Bandon. 

A copy of the Decision and Inspector's Report including all application documentation is 
available for download or inspection on the Agency's website www.eDa.ie. 

Yours sincerely, 

Grainne Power 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 

http://Comhrh.mil

